

WRAS Recognised Test Laboratory Agreement

This Agreement is between the Water Regulations Approval Scheme Limited, ("WRAS"), with its principal office located at Unit 13, Willow Road, Pen y Fan Industrial Estate, Crumlin, Gwent, NP11 4EG, and the company identified immediately below ("Test Laboratory"), with its principal office located at the address specified immediately below:

Company Name:	
Company Address:	
Laboratory Category (check one): ☐ First-Party Test Laboratory¹
	☐ Independent Testing Facility (ISO 17025 accredited
This document is the	property of WRAS and must not be reproduced, in whole or part, or

This document is the property of WRAS and must not be reproduced, in whole or part, or otherwise disclosed without prior written consent.

The official, controlled copy of this document is the electronic version held within our network server and visible to all authorised users.

All printed copies, and electronic copies and versions, except the ones described above, are considered uncontrolled copies which should be used for reference only. It is the user's responsibility to ensure that any copies used are true duplicates of the current version

¹ see definitions in document WRAS.Gen-601: "WRAS Approvals Terms & Definitions"

Uncontrolled when printed. Ensure document is current prior to use. Printed on 16/11/2023

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
ELIGIBILITY AND SCHEME COMPLIANCE	
REQUIREMENTS FOR FIRST PARTY LABORATORIES	
INVESTIGATIONS INTO LABORATORIES FAILING TO MEET RECOGNITION REQUIREMENTS	
SANCTIONS	
COMMUNICATION	
CONFIDENTIALITY	
IMPARTIALITY	
FEES:	
INDEMNITY & INSURANCE	
TERMS & TERMINATION	
GENERAL	
Appendix A: WRAS Impartiality and Confidentiality Declaration (External Party)	
APPENDIX B: INITIAL POINTS OF CONTACT	
APPENDIX C – WRAS PRICE LIST FOR LABORATORY RECOGNITION (EFFECTIVE FROM SEPTEMBER 2019)	

WRAS Recognised Test Lab Agreement Version Control			
Version	Issue Date	Summary of change(s)	
WRAS.Cust-404 Ver 1.0	20/10/2020	New Document	
Ver 2.0	01/04/2021	Document re-issued in the name of the new legal entity: Water Regulations Approval Scheme Limited	
Ver 3.0	16/11/2023	#63: Effective date updated to the date agreement signed. #65: Agreement period clarified and annual renewal for first party labs removed. Appendix B: WRAS contact details added	

Issued on: 16/11/2023



Introduction

The WRAS Approval Schemes ("the Schemes") and the WRAS Products and Materials Directory are owned and operated by the Water Regulations Approval Scheme Limited ("WRAS").

Uncontrolled when printed. Ensure document is current prior to use. Printed on 16/11/2023

- To be eligible for WRAS approval products or materials must be capable of being lawfully installed or used in the UK.
- The WRAS Approvals Scheme Requirements & Code of Practice (WRAS.Cust-402) sets out what an Approval is.
- WRAS will apply the criteria for Laboratory Recognition consistently as defined in WRAS.Cust-405 and will provide suitably competent personnel, including trained auditors and technical experts as defined in WRAS.Cust-406 for assessment against the recognition requirements.
- This agreement sets out the obligations and responsibilities of WRAS and the Test Laboratory in relation to the Recognition of the Test Laboratory.
- The definitions in document WRAS.Gen-601: WRAS Approvals Terms & Definitions shall apply throughout.

Eligibility and Scheme Compliance

- The Test Laboratory hereby acknowledges that is has received, read, and understands all of the WRAS Product and Materials Approvals Scheme Requirements Documents as defined in WRAS.Gen-601.
- The Test Laboratory:
 - a. represents and warrants that it currently satisfies all of the applicable requirements set out in the Requirements Documents
 - shall at all times, where activities relate to WRAS Approvals, perform its responsibilities under and comply with the Requirements Documents
 - represents and warrants all test report and supplementary information it provides to WRAS regarding this agreement, submitted as part of an application to the Products and Materials Approval Schemes, is accurate and complete in all respects unless previously agreed in writing with WRAS, and
 - shall notify WRAS as soon as it becomes aware of any failure to comply with the Requirements Documents that may have an impact on the validity of any test results reported to WRAS, including for example, but not limited to, the identification of significant equipment failure or incorrect calibration.
- Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, in performing testing to support WRAS Approvals, the Test Laboratory agrees to use only Approved Test Methods and shall perform all testing in a professionally competent manner and in accordance with the Requirements Documents and WRAS Guidance.
- WRAS may update, amend and/or establish new or additional WRAS Guidance and amend the Requirements at any time at its sole discretion. WRAS will notify the Test Laboratories of its requirements for Recognition and of any changes to those requirements. It shall take account of views expressed by interested parties before

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 3 of 16



deciding on the precise form and effective date of the changes. When WRAS notifies the Laboratories of any changes to those requirements it will specify the date by which they must be implemented, giving the Test Laboratory reasonable time to implement such changes.

If the Test Laboratory is an Independent Testing Facility, the Test Laboratory shall not enter into any agreement with customers for testing that is intended to be used to support an application for WRAS Approval, where the terms or conditions of their agreement regarding WRAS Approval are inconsistent with this Agreement or the Requirements Documents.

Requirements for First Party Laboratories

- If the Test Laboratory is a First-Party Test Laboratory, it shall not make any claim or assertion of testing, or compliance with the WRAS Approvals Scheme in connection with the sale, license, distribution or other delivery of any product or service to a third party, except by reference to a final Approval granted by WRAS.
- First-Party Test Laboratories will only perform testing for the purpose of WRAS Approvals on products that are wholly owned/ produced by the organisation that either owns/ controls the Test Laboratory or is covered by a specific third party agreement.
- If a Product tested by a First Party Test Laboratory is found by WRAS not to fulfil the requirements for WRAS Approval, then the Test Laboratory must instigate an investigation and report the reason(s) for the failure to WRAS. WRAS will review the investigation and assess whether the root cause and any corrective actions are satisfactory to WRAS and whether there may be any impact on other Approvals. WRAS may seek further information or instigate an on-site Laboratory inspection and make an assessment of the root-cause and potential corrective actions.
- 15 If WRAS accept that the root cause is the result of a failing within the design process or the production of the product, then the First Party Test Laboratory shall follow appropriate procedures to ensure the root cause is rectified.
- 16 If WRAS accepts that the root cause is the result of the First Party Test Laboratory's testing process then:
 - a. the First Party Laboratory may only re-submit test reports if it has identified the cause of the failure and rectified the failing to the satisfaction of WRAS,
 - b. WRAS reserves the right, subject to the disputes and complaints processes set out at clause 36, to require the manufacturer to use only Independent Test Laboratory for all future testing of other products, for the purposes of seeking WRAS Approval, until WRAS or its authorised representative has carried out an audit of the First-Party Laboratory and WRAS is satisfied with the audit results.

Investigations into Laboratories failing to meet Recognition requirements

Where a concern regarding the ability of the Test Laboratory to meet the requirements set out in the Requirements Documents or the Test Laboratory's obligations under this Agreement is identified or raised with WRAS, WRAS will record the concern and may carry out any investigation it considers appropriate. The Test Laboratory will fully co-

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 4 of 16



operate with any investigation that WRAS carries out. WRAS will notify the Test Laboratory and ask it to respond to the concerns raised.

- WRAS will review the Test Laboratory's response to WRAS's notice under clause 17 and assess whether the concerns are valid and whether the response identifies the root cause and whether any corrective actions taken by the Test Laboratory are satisfactory to WRAS. WRAS may seek further information or instigate an on-site inspection of the Test Laboratory.
- WRAS will inform the Test Laboratory of the outcome of WRAS's investigation and the conclusions that WRAS has drawn from it. If WRAS determines that actions are required to be taken by the Laboratory to maintain Recognition or otherwise to ensure compliance with the terms of this Agreement, WRAS will give the laboratory written notice of the actions required, the timescale(s) for compliance with those requirements and the consequences of the failure to address the requirements within the timescales.
- If, in WRAS' view, the Laboratory fails to provide satisfactory evidence of compliance with the requirements, notified pursuant to clause 19, to maintain Recognition or comply with any other terms of this Agreement, WRAS may:
 - a. place the Laboratory in remediation (as described at clause 22a below); and / or
 - b. suspend, or partially suspend the Recognition of the Laboratory (as described at clause 22b below); and / or
 - c. reduce the scope of Recognition or withdraw Recognition; and / or
 - d. impose such other sanctions as, in the reasonable opinion of WRAS, are appropriate (which may include, without limitation, withdrawal of Recognition (as described at clause 22c below)).

WRAS will give the Laboratory notice within 5 working days of imposing any such sanctions. Withdrawal of Recognition may be imposed where the Laboratory fails to carry out the actions of which WRAS has given notice to the Test Laboratory the terms of clause 19 within the timescales specified and where withdrawal of Recognition has been specified as a consequence.

Sanctions

- WRAS may impose sanctions on Recognised Laboratories if WRAS considers that the laboratory has not, or cannot continue to, comply with the requirements set out in the Requirements Documents or the Test Laboratory's obligations under this Agreement. In deciding the severity of any non-conformance, whether to apply sanctions and which sanctions to apply, WRAS will consider the following factors:
 - a. Risk to public health
 - b. Proportionality and the potential impact of any failure by the Laboratory to meet requirements
 - c. Sufficiency of evidence of failure to meet requirements
 - d. Any other factors as WRAS considers are reasonably necessary to ensure that the process is fair and just to all concerned

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 5 of 16



22 These sanctions include:

- a. "Remediation"- WRAS may, upon written notice, place the Test Laboratory it into remediation. If WRAS does so then the Test Laboratory shall carry out any corrective action set out in that notice within the timescales specified in that notice. Unless otherwise instructed by WRAS, the Test Laboratory may continue to perform Testing during remediation as long as it is in compliance with all requirements notified to the Test Laboratory by WRAS associated with such remediation. WRAS reserves the right to suspend or withdraw Recognition where the Test Laboratory fails to meet those requirements or to complete any of the corrective actions within the specified timescales.
- b. "Suspension" WRAS may, upon written notice to the Test Laboratory, place it into suspension. The suspension shall continue until WRAS gives the Test Laboratory written notice that WRAS is satisfied that the Test Laboratory has remedied the issue that prompted the suspension and is capable of complying with the requirements set out in the Requirements Documents or the Test Laboratory's obligations under this Agreement. During the period of suspension, test reports from the Test Laboratory will not be accepted as part of WRAS Approvals applications and this status will be indicated on the Website.
- c. "Withdrawal" WRAS may, upon written notice to the Test Laboratory, withdraw its Recognition. The withdrawal shall take effect from the date of the notice.
- Sanctions can be 'full', covering entire full scope of accredited activities, or 'partial' covering part of the scope (such as a specific location or specified test). WRAS may publish details of organisation to which sanctions apply on the Website, once the process has been completed, including any appeals.
- The Test Laboratory acknowledges that maintaining the integrity of the Products and Materials Approval Scheme is of the upmost importance to WRAS. Accordingly, the Test Laboratory agrees that following any suspension or withdrawal, and thereafter until such time as the Test Laboratory's Recognition has been fully reinstated by WRAS in writing, the Test Laboratory shall neither accept nor test any Product for Testing explicitly for WRAS approval, nor state or imply that the Test Laboratory is authorised to perform such testing for the purpose of application to the WRAS Approval Scheme.
- When Recognition is suspended or withdrawn, test reports from the Test Laboratory will no longer be accepted as evidence to support WRAS Approval applications. The Test Laboratory must inform all:
 - a. their relevant existing customers who would be affected by the sanction; and
 - b. prospective customers requiring testing to support applications for WRAS Approvals,

of this status.

- Existing issued test reports, and any WRAS Approvals based upon them, will remain unaffected as they were issued before the sanction was applied, **unless** it transpires that they were issued incorrectly by the Test Laboratory. In this case, WRAS will contact the affected clients.
- WRAS has confidentiality agreements in place with the Recognised Laboratories. This means that WRAS cannot declare publicly why a sanction has been imposed.



Notification of Sanctions:

- 28 All sanctions made against Recognised Test Laboratories will be issued in writing, detailing the situation and reasons for the restrictions being applied to the Recognition status.
- Any notification of Sanctions will be authorised by a WRAS Director. Written notice shall identify the reason(s) and scope of any suspension or withdrawal of recognition and provide the date it will take effect.
- Appeals against sanction decisions may be made in writing to the Managing Director of WRAS. These must clearly set out the reasons the Test Laboratory feels that remediation and Recognition requirements have been met. The Test Laboratory will be offered an opportunity to discuss their appeal before a decision is made. After which the Test Laboratory will be notified of the decision in writing.
- The Test Laboratory can make a final appeal in writing to the Chair of WRAS detailing its reasons for believing that the initial appeal decision was incorrect. The Chair may appoint a panel with relevant experience, having made reasonable enquiries to ensure no member of such panel has a conflict of interest, to review the appeal and make a recommendation. The decision of the Chair in determining such appeal shall, be final and binding on the parties.

Remediation & Reinstatement:

- The Test Laboratory may apply for reinstatement as a Recognised Test Laboratory after an applicable revocation period specified by WRAS which will be identified in the notification.
- Re-instatement will require the Test Laboratory to re-apply under the same terms as a new applicant. Additional surveillance measures may be applied.

Communication

- Designated Contact: In order to facilitate communications between the parties, each party shall define a designated primary contact person (a "Primary Contact") and an alternate contact ("Alternate Contact") for the purposes of this Agreement. The contact details for each party's initial Primary and Alternate Contact, shall be provided in Appendix B. Either party may change these contact points by notice in accordance with clause 73 below.
- Notices: All notices under this Agreement shall be given in writing in the English language and shall be deemed to have been duly given if sent by hand, by courier, or by electronic facsimile to the intended receiving party's Primary Contact at the address specified below. Notices shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee one business day after dispatch by overnight courier as above, or the next business day if delivered by hand or sent by facsimile to the addressee's correct address.
- Complaints and Disputes: If the Test Laboratory disputes a decision that WRAS has made relating to the Recognition of the Test Laboratory then the Test Laboratory shall refer the dispute to the complaints process in accordance with this clause 36. The Test Laboratory shall not seek any other remedy (including commencing any court proceedings) until the Applicant / Approval holder has exhausted the complaints process. To refer a dispute to the complaints process the Test Laboratory shall notify the WRAS Approvals Manager in writing setting out why the Test Laboratory disputes the relevant decision. Where the Test



Laboratory refers a dispute to the complains process WRAS and the Test Laboratory shall comply with the following process:

- Stage 1: The WRAS Approvals & Enquiries Manager will review the complaint and take such action as he or she considers appropriate to resolve the complaint.
- Stage 2: Where the Test Laboratory is not satisfied with the outcome of Stage 1, the Test Laboratory shall write to the Managing Director of WRAS setting out details of the complaint and why the Test Laboratory is not satisfied with the outcome of Stage 1. The Managing Director shall review the complaint and take such action as he or she considers appropriate to resolve it.
- Stage 3: If a Test Laboratory is dissatisfied with the way a complaint has been dealt with by the Managing Director, the Test Laboratory shall request a review by the WRAS Chairman. The Chairman may appoint a panel with relevant experience to investigate the complaint and make a recommendation. The WRAS Chairman shall take such action as he or she considers appropriate to resolve the complaint.

Each stage of the complaints process shall be complete when the WRAS decision-maker responsible for that stage provides a written notice to the Test Laboratory setting out the action he or she considers appropriate to resolve the complaint and confirming that stage of the complaints process has been completed.

- Public Statements: Once a recognition letter has been issued and for the period of recognition, the following phrase may be used publicly:
 - "[Insert name of the test laboratory] is recognised by WRAS Approvals. This allows test reports within its scope of recognition to be submitted to WRAS in support of a WRAS approval application."
- In addition, the following optional phase may be added to describe the Test Laboratory's scope of testing agreed with WRAS: " The scope of recognition includes the following [list scope]"
- Unless otherwise authorised by the other party in writing, neither party may make any other public statements regarding this Agreement or its terms (without prejudice to clause 23).
- 40 Non-exclusivity of Relationship: The Test Laboratory acknowledges that WRAS intends to enter into agreements similar to this Agreement with third parties, and that such third parties may also appear on the Approved Laboratory List.

Confidentiality

- Subject to clauses 42 to 44, both WRAS and the Test Laboratory undertake not to divulge to any third party, any information which was designated as confidential by the other party at the time it was made available ("Confidential Information"), without prior written consent of that other party.
- WRAS may make information relating to granted and expired Approvals available to the Water Companies. This information will be limited to information that is, or was, available in the public domain, the dates an approval changed status, photographs and any other further information the Applicant or Approval Holder have given permission to share.



- It is acknowledged and agreed that WRAS shall be entitled to retain all information provided by the Test Laboratory for the entire duration of this Agreement and for up to twelve years following the expiry of this Agreement. This includes, but is not limited to, test reports and Inspection reports and supporting documents provided for the inspections, provided that Confidential Information is kept secure at all times.
- Nothing in this agreement shall prevent a party from disclosing or otherwise using information if (i) the information is in, or enters, the public domain other than as a result of a breach of this agreement, (ii) the information was known to that party prior to receiving it from the other party, (iii) the information is received from a third party not subject to a duty of confidentiality, or (iv) such disclosure or use of the information is required by any rule of law or the order or direction of a court or regulatory body of competent jurisdiction, or (v) such disclosure is permitted by any other term of this Agreement.

Impartiality

- WRAS requires that all Certification and Approval activities are conducted in an impartial and objective manner and to this end the Test Laboratory shall ensure that its staff adhere to the highest standards of integrity. The Test Laboratory shall identify and manage any potential conflicts of interests that may appear throughout its operations that may affect the testing related to WRAS Approvals and shall comply with the binding code of conduct set out in Appendix A.
- The Test Laboratory shall maintain a strict separation between (i) the testing activities, (ii) application management processes that it offers in connection with the Scheme and (iii) the provision of other services.
 - The Test Laboratory shall promptly notify WRAS of any situation that is known to the Test Laboratory that may present their organisation or WRAS with any actual or potential conflict of interest.

Fees:

- The Test Laboratory shall pay WRAS the charges and expenses referred to in Appendix C for the review of the Test Laboratory's application, auditing and inspection of the Test Laboratory, the administration of the renewal of the Test Laboratory's Recognition, and any other activities referred to in Appendix C (the 'Fees').
- At the Test Laboratory's request WRAS shall provide a written estimate of the Fees before starting work. If WRAS provides an estimate the Test Laboratory must acknowledge the estimate and either accept or reject it in writing within 14 days of the date of issue. If the Test Laboratory asks WRAS to start any of the work referred to in the estimate, the Test Laboratory is deemed to have accepted the estimated. If the Test Laboratory does not accept the estimate WRAS shall not be obliged to carry out the work.
- WRAS will endeavour to undertake the required work based on a written quotation and fixed price. If the audit cannot be completed in the time quoted due to a failure of the Test Laboratory to provide sufficient personnel or resources as required by the audit plan, an additional audit may be required which may incur additional costs which will be agreed in advance.
- 50 All of the Fees shall be payable in Pounds Stirling.

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 9 of 16



- The Fees are exclusive of value added tax, which the Test Laboratory shall pay to WRAS in addition at the rate set by applicable law. The Test Laboratory shall in addition pay any other taxes, customs, or duties chargeable on the Fees or the work to which the invoice relates.
- 52 WRAS shall raise its invoices in an electronic format and issue them to the Test Laboratory via email.
- Any query over an invoice must be raised in writing to WRAS within 30 days of the date of the fee note. If no query is so raised within this period the fee will be immediately due and payable without any right of further explanation, amendment or dispute. WRAS have a statutory right under the Late Payment of Commercial Debts Regulations 2013 to add interest and late payment at an annual rate of 8% plus the Bank of England base rate, calculated from the date of presentation of the invoice and to include charges for any costs of recovery, which will be added to and payable with any invoiced amounts due. WRAS also reserves the right to stop work and suspend or withdraw Recognition on financial grounds if payment of any fees billed is unduly delayed.
- WRAS may require payment before carrying out any work or incurring any costs in relation to it, including (without limitation) where the work relates to oversees work for which WRAS will incur travel costs or where the Test Laboratory is established outside the UK.
- WRAS reserves the right to vary their fees charge specified in this agreement, annually (normally on the 1st April) provided that WRAS shall give the Test Laboratory 60 days written notice of such variation.
- The increase shall not be more than 15% in any one year unless inflation as measured by RPI exceeds this value.

Indemnity & Insurance

- Nothing in this agreement shall limit or exclude WRAS's liability for:
 - a. death or personal injury caused by its negligence, or the negligence of its employees, agents or subcontractors,
 - b. fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation, or
 - c. any other liability that cannot be so limited or excluded under law.
- WRAS shall not be liable to the Test Laboratory, whether in contract, tort (including negligence), breach of statutory duty, or otherwise, for any:
 - a. loss of profits or revenue,
 - b. loss of sales or business,
 - c. loss of opportunity or contracts,
 - d. loss of or damage to goodwill or reputation, or
 - e. indirect or consequential loss,
 - (in each case) arising under or in connection with this agreement (but save in the case of fraud).
- Without prejudice to clause 58, WRAS's total liability to the Test Laboratory under or in connection with this Agreement, shall not exceed £1,000,000.

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 10 of 16



- The limit of liability set out in clause 59 is based on the limits of the relevant insurance policies that WRAS has obtained. The Test Laboratory acknowledges that this is a commercially reasonable limit. WRAS may agree a higher limit, subject to being able to obtain appropriate insurance cover up to that higher limit and subject to the Test Laboratory agreeing to pay any additional costs that WRAS incurs in obtaining that insurance. Any such agreement concerning a higher limit of liability shall be effective only if made in writing signed by WRAS and the Test Laboratory.
- Each party shall exercise reasonable skill and care in performing its obligations under the agreement. Except as set out in this Agreement each party excludes all warranties, conditions and other terms implied by statute or common law are, to the fullest extent permitted by law.
- If the Test Laboratory is recognised, or has applied for Recognition, as an Independent Testing Facility, then the Test Laboratory shall obtain and maintain for the duration of this Agreement and for a period of six years after its termination adequate insurance against the Test Laboratory's liabilities under this Agreement and at WRAS's request shall provide WRAS with such evidence of that insurance as WRAS may reasonably request.

Terms & Termination

- This Agreement takes effect on the date on which it is signed by the Laboratory (the 'Effective Date').
- This Agreement shall not confer any rights on any person who is not a party to it, whether under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 or otherwise
- The Agreement shall continue up to the date that recognition is granted to the laboratory and for a period of four years from the recognition date.
- WRAS will notify the Test Laboratory how continuing conformity with the scheme requirements will be monitored in order that it may maintain Recognition. The frequency of monitoring will be determined by WRAS in accordance with the guidance given in WRAS.Cust-405; *Requirements for Laboratory Recognition*, and will depend on the scope and scale of the Recognition. In addition to planned surveillance visits WRAS reserves the right to carry out additional or unscheduled visits and in particular to verify that any notified changes to its requirements for recognition have been implemented.
- Upon termination of this Agreement, The Test Laboratory agrees that, unless otherwise instructed by WRAS or the applicable Applicant, it will complete all Testing services then in progress pursuant to written agreements in effect with the relevant Applicant immediately prior to such termination.
- Termination. The Test Laboratory may terminate this Agreement without cause upon 30 days prior notice to WRAS. WRAS may terminate this Agreement:
 - upon 30 days prior notice to The Test Laboratory if WRAS is also terminating all other similar agreements with WRAS approved Test Laboratory's within the Applicable Laboratory Category or
 - b. immediately and without notice in the event of any attempted assignment or subcontract by the Test Laboratory in violation of clause 78 below.



- 69 Either party may terminate this Agreement if:
 - the other party commits a breach of any material provision of this Agreement; which, for purposes of termination by WRAS, shall include without limitation, any failure of The Test Laboratory to comply with the Requirements Documents, or
 - b. the other party becomes insolvent or files a voluntary or involuntary proceeding in bankruptcy, or has a receiver appointed to administer its assets, or if the other party becomes subject to a dissolution, liquidation or other winding-up of its business.
- 70 Except as otherwise provided elsewhere in this Agreement, in the event a party desires to terminate this Agreement in connection with any curable breach by the other party, the non-breaching party shall give the breaching party written notice of the breach and, in the event the breach is not cured within 30 days, or in the event the breach is not of a nature that can be cured, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice thereof.
- Termination of this Agreement shall not affect the rights and liabilities of either party accrued prior to termination.

General

- Governing Law: This Agreement and any disputes or claims arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter (including non-contractual disputes or claims) shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with the laws of England and the parties irrevocably submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of England and Wales.
- Amendments: Except as expressly provided in this Agreement no modification or amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless made in a writing and executed by both parties. No waiver under this Agreement in one instance shall affect a waiver in any other instance.
- Entire Agreement: This Agreement, together with the Requirements Documents (which are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement), represent the parties' entire agreement and understanding with respect to the subject matter hereof, superseding all prior written or other agreements pertained thereto. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the terms of any of the Requirements Documents, the terms of this Agreement shall govern to the extent necessary to resolve such conflict. Each party acknowledges that in entering into this Agreement it does not rely on, and shall have no rights or remedies in respect of, any statement, representation, assurance or warranty (whether made innocently or negligently) that is not set out in this Agreement
- Independent Contractor: It is understood and agreed that each of the parties hereto is an independent contractor of the other and that neither party is, nor shall be considered to be, an agent, distributor or representative of the other. Neither party shall act or represent itself, directly or by implication, as an agent of the other or in any manner assume or create any obligation on behalf of, or in the name of the other. All personnel supplied or used by The Test Laboratory shall be deemed employees or subcontractors of the Test Laboratory and will not be considered employees, agents or subcontractors of WRAS for any purpose whatsoever. The Test Laboratory assumes full responsibility for the actions of all such personnel while performing its obligations hereunder.

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 12 of 16



- Force Majeure: Neither party will have any liability to the other in respect of any delay in carrying out or failure to carry out any of its obligations under this Agreement, due to fire, strikes or other industrial action or dispute, acts of Government, or any other circumstances outside the reasonable control of the organisation.
- Compliance with Applicable Law: The Test Laboratory shall comply with all applicable laws in carrying out its obligations under this Agreement and (if applicable) its agreements to provide laboratory services to Applicants in connection with the Products and Materials Approval Scheme. In the event The Test Laboratory is unable to perform any of its obligations hereunder due to applicable law, The Test Laboratory shall promptly inform WRAS of such law. In the event any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable under applicable law, that provision will be stricken from this Agreement for so long, and only to the extent necessary, to make the remaining portions of this Agreement effective, but only if by doing so, the essential purposes of this Agreement remain in effect.
- Assignment: This Agreement may not be assigned by the Test Laboratory without WRAS's prior written consent, which consent may be withheld for any or no reason.
- Subcontracting: The Test Laboratory may subcontract any or all of the Testing undertaken on behalf of WRAS Approval Applicants to any third party which is recognised by WRAS, including Laboratories recognised as a "secondary recognised laboratory" (within the meaning of WRAS.Cust-405 Recognition of Test Laboratories) for the relevant scope of testing. For the avoidance of doubt the test report including such subcontracted testing will only be accepted by WRAS subject to any sub-contracted laboratory being recognised by WRAS for the relevant scope of testing.

This Agreement is made on the date that WRAS confirms receipt of a copy signed on behalf of the Test Laboratory.

Signed on behalf of the Test Laboratory:

Signature	
Organisation	
Title/Position	
Name	
Date	



Appendix A: WRAS Impartiality and Confidentiality Declaration (External Party)

The WRAS Approvals Schemes for Water Fittings and Materials operate under the conditions detailed in the ISO/EN 17065 standard for the Conformity Assessments of Certification Bodies. This places great importance on the management of impartiality within the scheme and as such requires (in section 6.2.2) that all external parties who contribute to the certification process sign a statement to commit themselves and their organisation to the following:

Uncontrolled when printed. Ensure document is current prior to use. Printed on 16/11/2023

- Comply with all the rules and policies defined by WRAS, including those relating to the confidentiality of information and independence from commercial and other professional interests.
- Have read, understood and comply with the WRAS Approvals & Certification Scheme Impartiality Policy (WRAS.Admin-103).
- Reveal any situation known to them that may present their organisation or WRAS with a conflict of interest.

	Declaration:	

As an external party to the WRAS Approvals scheme, I recognise the importance of these requirements regarding impartiality and confidentiality in ensuring the proper conduct within the WRAS Products and Materials Approvals Schemes, and I agree to abide by its terms.

I confirm that I have reviewed and understood the above, and on behalf of the Organisation stated below, will reveal to WRAS Management any situation which arises that may present WRAS with a conflict of interest in the delivering of WRAS Approval & certification schemes.

Signature	
Organisation	
Title/Position	
Name	
Date	

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 14 of 16

Appendix B: Initial Points of Contact

Email:_____



Email: <u>Ian.hughes@wrasapprovals.co.uk</u>

Uncontrolled when printed. Ensure document is current prior to use. Printed on 16/11/2023

The Test Laboratory Primary Contact: WRAS Primary Contact: Name: _____ Name: ____ Name: ______

Phone: <u>01495 787848</u>

The Test Laboratory Alternate Contact: WRAS Alternate Contact:

Name: ____ Name: <u>Susanne Durie</u>

Email: susanne.durie@wrasapprovals.co.uk

Phone: <u>01495 787845</u>

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 15 of 16

Uncontrolled when printed. Ensure document is current prior to use. Printed on 16/11/2023

Appendix C – WRAS Price list for Laboratory Recognition (Effective from September 2019)

Administration Charges:	
Evaluation and review of applications and renewal	GBP 1,178 per day (rates will be charged in days, half days or quarter days per person.)

Assessment Charges:	
Initial assessment for new Recognition Day rate	GBP 1,178 per assessor
Standard Assessment Day rate	GBP 919 per assessor
Expenses and Subsistence	GBP 208 per day per assessor
Non-domestic UK flights	Charged at actual cost
Ancillary costs (e.g. translation costs)	Charged at actual costs

- Rates will be calculated in days or half days per person.
- WRAS will not bill assessor time for journeys wholly within the United Kingdom. Total travel time
 to reach destinations outside the UK will be charged at the appropriate day rate.
- The standard of air travel is normally economy for short haul, premium economy on medium haul and business class on long haul (i.e. flights of more than 7 hours including connecting flights and transfers).
- Trapped weekend days will not be billed as a day rate however assessment team expenses and subsistence will be charged.
- If the applicant wishes to arrange the travel and accommodation, only the daily rate & assessment team expenses and subsistence will be charged.
- Where a customer cancels or postpones the date of a visit after it has been agreed, a fee is payable as follows:

Within 14 days of issue of quotation	
Within 14 days of issue of quotation	No Charge
30 days or more before the start date of the visit	25% of the fee
Within 30 days of the start of the visit	100% of the fee

WRAS.Cust-404 Version 3.0 Issued on: 16/11/2023 Page 16 of 16